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To: Joint Steering Committee for Development of RDA
From: Dave Reser, LC Representative

Subject: Revision of RDA 2.3.1.7 (Titles of Parts, Sections, and Supplements) and
RDA 2.3.2.6 (Collective Title and Titles of Individual Contents)

LC thanks CCC for the proposed revisions.

Proposed revision to 2.3.1.7:

LC agrees with the suggested conditional for the insufficiency of the title of the part for
general resources, and with the exception for Serials and integrating resources. We had a
mixed reaction to the proposed exception for Television programs, radio programs, etc.—
our specialists that deal with radio programs were fine with the exception, but the
specialists dealing with television programs noted the similarities of the approach with
our current treatment of such programs at the ‘work’ level in the LC-PCC PS for 6.27.1.9
Appendix A. Moving image catalogers would like to see a more comprehensive review
of that LC-PCC PS, but in the absence of such a review, we accept the proposal for
Chapter 2. If it becomes necessary to revise the LC-PCC PS for 6.27.1.9 in the future, we
may, with community input, choose an alternative policy for Chapter 2 as well.

Note: we would like to see the example “Acta Universitatis Carolinae. Philologica”
removed from the first set of examples (it is already in the second set of examples).

Proposed revision to 2.3.2.6:

We agree.



